

MEMBERS PRESENT: PETRICK , WOLFF , IRLAND , MONTGOMERY , NEESE

MEMBERS ABSENT: WOLFF

ALSO PRESENT: _____Rob Crawford_____

Motion by ___Montgomery___, seconded by ___Ireland___, to approve the Minutes of the **REGULAR MEETING** of 2/20/2022, (as printed and posted / with corrections). Vote, ___4/0_____.

CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: * Attendees may speak for three minutes until everyone has had a chance to be heard.

Rob Crawford requests Agenda & Minutes be posted prior to day of meetings to keep us in compliance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion by ___Neese___, seconded by ___Ireland___, to approve the Agenda, (as printed and posted / with corrections).
Vote, ___4/0_____.

CORRESPONDENCE: NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Scheduling for installation of Water Fountains Water; **Access meter pits to go in when weather breaks. Tyler Peters, New DPW Supervisor**

Signs for the Park Entrances; **No further examples available, Pete still working on quotes**

Working on Quote needed for Pavilion on North Park Access; **Switch location to West side of Parker. Looking for 20X30 Pavillion to go by proposed Pickleball Courts**

Working on Quote for Cement pads for Golf course; **No Quote as of yet. Additional sources required**

Spark Grant for Pickleball courts, Status; **Possible to build using General funds, Rob Crawford to advise**

Sidewalks and crosswalks on the North East point of FG, who is responsible and how do we make recommendations;

TAP Grant for crossings, DTE to quote additional lighting. DOT issue, remove from future agenda's

Possible Bike path to Stoney Creek (Rob Montgomery); **Remove from future Agenda**

Exercise Equipment for Pond area, or nature trail area (Courtney) **Unable to move forward. Tabled until April**

Meeting

Lights for Dog Park (Pete to advise DTE option); **DTE, no option. Submit proposal for Resident funded Solar lights to Rob for approval**

NEW BUSINESS:

Any New items for consideration

BOARD DISCUSSION:

Rest Rooms both sides of road. Source Well possible vendor for drop buildings with restroom facilities.

Forced Main Sewer station for trails and campground \$ 600,00.00 approx...

Still discussing 70 acres from Drain Commission

Hedgerow ideas discussed as barrier options (Clarkston Farms Source for ideas)

Motion by ___Neese___, seconded by ___Montgomery___, to adjourn. Time, 8:15 o'clock p.m.

Vote, ___4/0____. **MOTION PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED.**